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Julie Crull

From: Todd Crosby
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 10:24 AM
To: Susan Brown
Cc: Lillian Hoyt; Julie Crull
Subject: Re: Change Order#3 SR50 & Cortez Oaks Signal Improvements - 111889 PO23000755
Attachments: 23031 SR80 & Cortez Oaks Intersection 10-25-24.pdf; Contract Plans for 

SignalizationPlan S.R. 50.pdf

Please see attached plans and the following for the response to Carla's concerns. 

Carla is also asking about the following, if you can please provide a response: 
What is the Re-Mobilization Fee and why it is necessary? 

o All equipment needed to construct the proposed change order, is not at the site or needs 
to be brought back to the site and its need was previously complete and with this it needs 
to be reused at the site for the change order. 

Is 2019-C-798-00008 the actual contract number?  This isn’t our typical format and Carla is 
questioning it.  I couldn’t find anything on the original Legistar Item #12000. 

o 2019-C-798-00008 is the FDOT permit number. As this construction is no a state road and 
a permit from FDOT is a requirement. 

D. Todd Crosby, P.E.
Assistant County Engineer 
Hernando County Department of Public Works 
1525 East Jefferson St., Brooksville, FL 34601 
Office: (352) 754-4062   ext. 17016 
Email: Tcrosby@co.hernando.fl.us
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From: Todd Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 7:43 AM 
To: Susan Brown <sgbrown@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: Fw: Change Order#3 SR50 & Cortez Oaks Signal Improvements - 111889 Needs Vendor Signature 

Signed CO attached 

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
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From: Tom Charlow <estimator@goodwinbrosinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 6:58 AM 
To: Todd Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Change Order#3 SR50 & Cortez Oaks Signal Improvements - 111889 Needs Vendor Signature 

Todd, please see attached. 

Tom Charlow
Estimator/Project Manager

Goodwin Bros. Construction, Inc.
P.O. Box 1689 Brooksville, FL 34605
14341 Ponce De Leon Blvd Brooksville, FL 34601

(352)796-0149 (352)544-1084
Excellence is Standard. estimator@goodwinbrosinc.com

From: Todd Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2025 12:33 PM 
To: Tom Charlow <estimator@goodwinbrosinc.com> 
Cc: Tracy Jubis <tjubis@co.hernando.fl.us>; Susan Brown <sgbrown@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: Fw: Change Order#3 SR50 & Cortez Oaks Signal Improvements - 111889 Needs Vendor Signature 

Tom 

Please have the Change order Signed and returned. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Thanks 

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

From: Susan Brown <sgbrown@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:30 PM 
To: Todd Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Cc: Lillian Hoyt <LHoyt@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: Change Order#3 SR50 & Cortez Oaks Signal Improvements - 111889 Needs Vendor Signature 

Good afternoon, Mr. Crosby,  

Please see attached change order # 3, please obtain vendor signature and return for CO completion. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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NOTE: THE NEW SIGNAL IS TO BE INSTALLED
AND FULLY OPERATIONAL BEFORE ANY WORK
IS PERFORMED AT THE EXISTING SIGNAL.
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